# **FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE**

#### Leslie M. Moore

### Last Updated: August 20th, 2024

Campus Office Phone Number: UNT Dallas Campus Office Number and Building: 7400 University Hills Blvd. Work EMail Address: leslie.moore@untdallas.org Dallas, TX 75241

# **AREA OF EXPERTISE**

Leslie Moore is an adjunct instructor at the University of North Texas at Dallas. She also teaches business classes for CHISD. She has over 16 years of sales, marketing and management experience. Her teaching style is highly interactive and engaging.

#### **EDUCATION**

Texas A&M University, Commerce, TX M.S. Management Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA B.S. Marketing

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

## Begin/ End Year Place of Employment Job Title

August 2018- Present UNTD Dallas Classroom Facilitator

August 2016-Present Cedar Hill ISD Classroom Facilitator

February 2007- June 2016 Energy Future Holdings Analyst II – Sr. Sales Mgr.

February 2005-January 200 Capgemini Relationship Manager

January 2001- January 2005 TXU Energy Account Executive

June 1998-July 2001 IBM Account Sr. Manager

### **Professional Associations**

Phi Beta Lambda National Sales Network Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc.